STATE OF LOUISIANA

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

IN THE MATTER OF: *  Settlement Tracking No.

* SA-AE-24-0038
ENTERPRISE GAS PROCESSING, LLC *

* Enforcement Tracking No.
Al # 43501 * AE-CN-20-00558

*
PROCEEDINGS UNDER THE LOUISIANA  *
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT *

*

LA. R.S. 30:2001, ET SEQ.

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
The following Settlement Agreement is hereby agreed to between Enterprise Gas Processing,
LLC (“Respondent™) and the Department of Environmental Quality (“DEQ” or “the Department™),
under authority granted by the Louisiana Environmental Quality Act, La. R.S. 30:2001, et seq. (“the
Act™).
H
Respondent is a limited liability company that owns and/or operates a cryogenic natural gas
processing facility located in Centerville, St. Mary Parish, Louisiana (“the Facility™).
Il
On September 12, 2022, the Department issued to Respondent a Consolidated Compliance
Order & Notice of Penalty, Enforcement Tracking No. AE-CN-20-00558 (Exhibit 1).
111
Respondent denies it committed any violations or that it is liable for any fines, forfeitures

and/or penalties.



v

Nonetheless, Respondent, without making any admission of liability under state or federal
statute or regulation, agrees to pay, and the Department agrees to accept, a payment in the amount of
FORTY-EIGHT THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED NINETY-SIX AND NO/100 DOLLARS
($48,896.00), of which One Thousand Three Hundred Seventy-Two and 99/100 Dollars ($1,372.99)
represents the Department’s enforcement costs, in settlement of the claims set forth in this
Settlement Agreement. The total amount of money expended by Respondent on cash payments to
the Department as described above, shall be considered a civil penalty for tax purposes, as required
by La. R.S. 30:2050.7(E)(1).

\'

Respondent further agrees that the Department may consider the inspection report(s), permit
record(s), the Consolidated Compliance Order & Notice of Potential Penalty and this Settlement
Agreement for the purpose of determining compliance history in connection with any future
enforcement or permitting action by the Department against Respondent, and in any such action
Respondent shall be estopped from objecting to the above-referenced documents being considered as
proving the violations alleged herein for the sole purpose of determining Respondent's compliance
history.

VI

This Settlement Agreement shall be considered a final order of the Secretary for all purposes,
including, but not limited to, enforcement under La. R.S. 30:2025(G)(2), and Respondent hereby
waives any right to administrative or judicial review of the terms of this agreement, except such
review as may be required for interpretation of this Settlement Agreement in any action by the

Department to enforce this Settlement Agreement,
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This Settlement Agreement is being made in the interest of settling the state's claims and
avoiding for both parties the expense and effort involved in litigation or an adjudicatory hearing. In
agrecing to the compromise and Settlement Agreement, the Department considered the factors for
issuing civil penalties set forth in La. R. S. 30:2025(E) of the Act.

VIII

As required by law, the Department has submitied this Settlement Agreement to the
Louisiana Attorney General for approval or rejection. The Attorney General’s concurrence is
appended to this Settlement Agreement.

IX

The Respondent has caused a public notice advertisement to be placed in the official journal
of the parish governing authority in St. Mary Parish, Louisiana. The advertisement, in form and
wording approved by the Department, announced the availability of this Settlement Agreement for
public view and comment and the opportunity for a public hearing. Respondent has submitted an
original proof-of-publication affidavit and an original public notice to the Department and, as of the
date this Settlement Agreement is executed on behalf of the Department, more than forty-five (45)
days have elapsed since publication of the notice.

X

Payment is to be made within thirty (30) days from notice of the Secretary's signature. If
payment is not received within that time, this Settlement Agreement is voidable at the option of the
Department. The Respondent shall provide its tax identification number when submitting payment.
Payments are to be made by check, payable to the Department of Environmental Quality, and mailed

or delivered to the attention of Accountant Administrator, Financial Services Division, Department
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of Environmental Quality, Post Office Box 4303, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, 70821-4303. Each
payment shall be accompanied by a completed Settlement Payment Form attached hereto.
XI
In consideration of the above, any claims for penalties are hereby compromised and settled in
accordance with the terms of this Settlement Agreement.
XII
Each undersigned representative of the parties certifies that he or she is fully authorized to
execute this Settlement Agreement on behalf of his or her respective party, and to legally bind such

party to its terms and conditions.
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ENTERPRISE GAS PROCESSING, LLC

BY:
(Signature)
(Printed)
TITLE:
THUS DONE AND SIGNED in duplicate original before me this day of
, 20 , at

NOTARY PUBLIC (ID # )

(stamped or printed)

LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
Aurelia S. Giacometto, Secretary

BY:
Jerrie “Jerry” Lang, Assistant Secretary
Office of Environmental Compliance

THUS DONE AND SIGNED in duplicate original before me this day of
,20 , at Baton Rouge, Louisiana.

NOTARY PUBLIC (ID # )

(stamped or printed)

Approved:m

Jerrie “Jerry” Lang, Assistant Smary
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Joun BrL Epwarps

GOVERNOR SHCRETARY

Criuck Carr Brown, PH.D.

State of inmsuma

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE

SEP 12 2022 EXHIBIT
1

taboies'

CERTIFIED MAIL (7019 2280 0000 4381 3686)
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

ENTERPRISE GAS PROCESSING, LLC
c/o C T Corporation System

Agent for Service of Process

3867 Plaza Tower Drive

Baton Rouge, LA 70816

RE: CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER
& NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY
ENFORCEMENT TRACKING NO. AE-CN-20-00558
AGENCY INTEREST NO. 43501

Dear Sir/Madam:

Pursuant to the Louisiana Environmental Quality Act (La. R.S. 30;2001, et seq.), the attached
CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY is hereby
served on ENTERPRISE GAS PROCESSING, LLC (RESPONDENT) for the violation(s) described
therein. _

Compliance is expected within the maximum time period established by each part of the
COMPLIANCE ORDER. The violation(s) cited in the CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER
& NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY could result in the issuance of a civil penalty or other
appropriate légal actions.

Any questions conceming this action should be directed to Gabrielle Green at (225) 219-3468 or

Gabrielle.Green2@la.gov.
Sincerely,
Dl o
Angela Marse
Administrator
Enforcement Division

AM/GJG/gjg

Alt ID No, 2660-00210

Attachment

Post Office Box 4312 « Baton Rouge, Louisiana 708214312 » Phone 225-219-3600 « Fax 225-219-3695
www.deq.louislana.gov



LDEQ-EDMS Document 13467695, Page 2 of 15

¢: Enterprise Gas Processing, LLC
¢/o Penny Houy

1100 Louisiana Street
Houston, TX 77602
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STATE OF LOUISIANA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE

IN THE MATTER OF *

®
ENTERPRISE GAS PROCESSING, LLC * ENFORCEMENT TRACKING NO.
ST. MARY PARISH »
ALT ID NO. 2660-00210 * AE-CN-20-00558

* )

* AGENCY INTEREST NO.
PROCEEDINGS UNDER THE LOUISIANA  *
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT, * 43501

*

La. R.S. 30:2001, ET SEQ.

CONSOLIDATED
COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY

The following CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL
PENALTY is issued to ENTERPRISE GAS PROCESSING, LLC (RESPONDENT) by the Louisiana
Department of Environmental Quality (the Department), under the authority granted by the Louisiana
Envitonmental Quality Act (the Act), La. R.S. 30:2001, et seq., and particularly by La. R.S. 30:2025(C),
30:2050.2 and 30:2050.3(B).

FINDINGS OF FACT
L

The Respondent owns and/or operates the NEPTUNE GAS PLANT, a cryogenic natural gas
processing facility, located at 120 Trunkline Road in Centerville, St. Mary Parish, Louisiana. The facility
operates or has operated under the authority of the following Title V Air Permits:

2660-00210-v8 March 1, 2018 March 1, 2023

2660-00210-V8 Februzry 20, 2015 April 3, 2018
‘ 1L
On or about June 18-19, 2019, and May 26, 2020, inspections of the facility were conducted to
determine the degree of compliance with the Act, Air Quality Regulations, and all applicable permits, The
facility is subject to Program Level 3 requirements under 40 CFR Part 68. While the investigation by the
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Department is not yet complete, the following violations were noted during the course of the inspections
and subsequent file review conducted on September 9, 2022:

A. The Respondent failed to assure that the recommendations from the 2013 Process

Hazard Analysis (PHA) were resolved in a timely manner. Specifically, three (3)

recommendations listed in Table A below were included in the 2013 PHA and were

completed after the due date.
1 Recommendation 1 September 30, 2014 November 21, 2014
2. Recommendation 2 July 31, 2014 September 19, 2014
3 Recommendation § September 30, 2014 November 21, 2014

Each failure 1o resolve recommendations from the 2013 PHA in a timely manner is
violation of 40 CFR 68.67(¢), which language has been adopted as a Louisiana
regulation in LAC 33:111.5901.A, and La. R.S. 30:2057(A}2).
B. The Respondent failed to ensure that the frequency of inspections and tests of process
equipment is consistent with applicable manufacturer’s recommendations and good

engineering practices. Specifically, the inspections and tests listed in Table B below

were not completed within established frequencies:

V-0004 Traint- Internal Once every 10
1. oemethaniter insmection ears API 510 2010 June 2018
£-0005A Brazed . 2005
2. Aluminum Heat E’:::"’F “‘[ :‘E D”C;:a"r:' s API 510 2010 March 2017
Exchanger ) 2015
V0014 Train 2 Flash Extarnal Visual Onceevery s
3 Economiser | " e API 510 May 10,2012 | March 25,2017
Pi System-P2-0005
" (pﬁ-“mmmn Name | ExtermsiVisual | Onceevary At 570 Moy 3702 April 12, 2017
011l Inspection years Class | Piping May 2014
Plping System-P2-00058 May 2004
5. | (Pre-2018 Circult Name |  Thickness Test °"°:= vy s el May 2008 Apiil 7, 2017
01l Ping May 2014
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1 :‘{m—

X External Visuaf Once every 5 AP1570
6, 2018 Crasit Names - i April 2009 March 27, 2017
003AD03C) inspection years Class i Piping
System-P2-POO03A (Pre- April 2008
7. | 2018Cicuk Names | ThicknessTest | Onceevenys AP1 570 March 27,2017
003A/003C) years Class | Piping April 2014
System-P1-POC1E (Pre- Once every 5 AP 570
B. | ™ Gircult Narme 0024 Thicknaess Test vears Class | Plping December 2017 |  May 28, 2018
Iniet Gas Heater Instrumentation November 29,
% | instrument oz7r-0aps |  Function Test Anvual | integrity Procedures | 2une 2018 018
. Gas/Gas Exchanger ' instrumentation November 29,
10. Ingtrument 02TT-G003 Function Test Annual integrity Procedures June 2018 2018
Gas/Gas EBxrhanger Instrismentation November 29,
11, tastrv 02TT-0907 Function Test Annual Integrity Proceduras June 2018 2018
Stripping Gas Separator e
12.| HighiavelShutdown | Function Test Aaniuai m':“ﬂ"‘";“_‘“-“‘t’:es April 2017 June 27, 2019
O2LT-1403HL grity Proced
Stripping Gas Separator _
13. | Lowlevel Shutdown 02- |  Function Test Annual instumentation | po2017 | June27,2019
Integrity Procedures
L7-1403LL
Stripping Gas
14. | Compressor instrument |  Function Test Anngal Instrumentation Aprit 2017 Oecember 25,
integrity Procedures 2018
D2T4-6014 )
Stripping Gas . .
15. | Compressor instrument Function Test Annual mlnstrun;entat;zl:es April 2017 Dece;ﬁr 3,
02VAH-6001 tegrity Proce
Stripping Gas
16. | Compressorinstrument |  Function Test Annwal mt""‘r:"w";'_‘n?;z" | Aeizow D'“;g;’:’ %,
02VT-6000 e8 ®
Stripping Gas .
17. | Compressor instrument |  Function Test “Annyal mt':"r:“";‘m"z:‘;‘;':es April 2017 D“‘z"‘;'l’;‘ 2,
02-45LL:6000 erity
Heat Medium Surge
Instrumentation
18. | Tank Imtgment Onr- Function Test Annual Integtity Procedures June 2018 June 27, 2019
Fuel Gas Scrubber Traln lnstrumentation
19, 2 in_sttu;nz;!;t D2-LT- Function Test Annual ‘ ity Procedures June 2018 June 27, 2019
20. Flare Header Function Test Annual Instrumentation June 2018 June 27, 2019
instrument TALL-3502 Integrity Procedures ‘
Flare Xnockdown Drum st tatio
2. | instrument G2LT- Function Test Annual rumentation Jure 2018 lune 27, 2018
340SHL Integrity Procedures
Hare Knockdown Instrumentation
2. | | nstrument 02LT-3405( |  Function Test Annual Integelty Procedures June 2018 fune 27, 2019

Each failure to ensure that the frequenc

y of inspection and tests of process equipment

is consistent with applicable manufacturer’s recommendations and good engineering
practices is a violation of 40 CFR 68.73(d)(3), which language has been adopted as a
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Louisiana regulation in LAC 33:111.5901.A, Specific Requirement No. 136 of Title V
Air Permit No, 2660-00210-V8, Specific Requitement No. 137 of Title V Air Permit
No, 2660-00210-V9, LAC 33:11.501.C.4, and La. R.S. 30:2057{AX2).

C. Inthe 2019 Title V Second Semiannual Monitoring Report dated March 18, 2020, the
Respondent reported the failure to perform the required performance testing on
Stabilizer Compressor Engine 032 (EQT0044) and Stabilizer Compressor Engine 033
(EQT0045), as required by 40 CFR 60.4243(b)(2). Specifically, the Respondent was to
conduct performance testing on EQT0044 and EQT0045 every 8,760 hours or three (3)
years, whichever comes first. Performance testing for EQT0044 was due on
May 22, 2019, and EQT0045 was due on April 17, 2019; however, performance testing
for both was not completed until December 4, 2019, The failure to perform the required
performance testing every 8,760 hour or three (3) years, whichever comes first, is a
violation of 40 CFR 60.4243(b)(2), which language has been adopted as a Louisiana
régulation in LAC 33:111.3003, Specific Requirement No. 37 of Title V Air Permit No.
2660-00210-V9, LAC 33:111.501.C 4, and La. R.S. 30:2057(AX2). In correspondence
dated December 13, 2019, the Respondent provided the Department with the
performance test reports for EQT0044 and EQT0045. In correspondence dated
December 3, 2020, the Respondent stated that the facility has initiated a program to
track the runtime hours for the Stabilizer Compressor Engines to ensure the regulatory
compliance timeframes are not exceeded since the previous test.

D. Inthe 2020 Title V First Semiannual Monitoring Report dated September 23, 2020, the
Respondent reported that on May 12, 2020, a tubing failure on a refrigeration
compressor unit caused approximately 115.5 pounds (Ibs.) of propane to be released,
which is 15.5 lbs. above the reportable quantity as stated in LAC 33:1.3931.
Additionally, the Respondent reported that the cause of the tubing failure was under
investigation, The Respondent did not submit updates every sixty (60) days unti} the
investigation was complete; nor were the results of the investigation submitted to the
Department. The failure to submit updates every sixty (60) days about the status of the
ongoing investigation of an unauthorized discharge until the investigation was
completed and the results of the investigation were submitted is a violation of
LAC 33:1.3925.A.3 and La. R S. 30:2057(A)(2).
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E. Inthe 2020 Title V Second Semiannual Monitoring Report dated March 22, 2021, and
Single Point of Contact (SPOC) Written Follow-Up Letter dated October 7, 2020, the
Respondent reported that on October 5, 2020, the facility experienced an unexpected
communication failure on 030 — Plant Flare (EQT0042) blower speed controller while
the stabilizer scrubbers were venting to the process flare. Specifically, the flare
blowers’ speed failed to increase as programmed and could not be increased manually
and the flare experienced opacity greater than twenty (20) percent for ten (10) minutes.
The failure to design and operate for no visible emissions, as determined using Test
Method 22 in Appendix A of 40 CFR 60, except for periods not to exceed a total of
five (5) minutes during any two (2) consecutive hours is a violation of 40 CFR
63.11(b)}(4), which language has been adopted as a Louisiana regulation in
LAC 33:1I1.5122, Specific Requirement No. 61 of title V Air Permit No. 2660-00210-
V9, LAC 33:[11.501.C.4, and La. R.S. 30:2057(AX2).

F. Inthe Revised 2021 Title V Second Semiannual Monitoring Report dated May 9, 2022,
the Respondent reported the failure to conduct initial Method 21 for 008 - Fugitive
Emissions (FUG0002). Specifically, on or about March 2, 2022, the Respondent
discovered that initia] Method 21 inspections on fourteen (14) closed vent system
components, which were installed at the facility in February of 2018, were not
monitored as required by 40 CFR 60.482-10(f)}(1)(i), from March 16, 2018 to
March 10, 2022. The Respondent stated that errors in the third party leak detection and
repair (LDAR) contractor’s software resulted in the failure to comply with the
monitoring requirement; however, the annual olfactory, visual, auditory monitoring
was conducted on the components every year after installation in February 2018, The
failure to conduct an initial inspection within one hundred and eighty (180) days from
initial startup according to the procedures in 40 CFR 60.485(b) is a violation of 40 CFR
60.632(a) and 40 CFR 60.482-10(f)(1)(i), whose language has been adopted as a
Louisiana regulation in LAC 33:111.3003, Specific Requirement No. 99 of Title V Air
Permit No. 2660-00210-V9, LAC 33:111.501.C 4, and La. R.S, 30:2057(A)(2).



LDEQ-EDMS Document 13467695, Page 8 of 15

COMPLIANCE ORDER

Based on the foregoing, the Respondent is hereby ordered:

L

To take, immediately upon receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, any and all steps necessary

to meet and maintain compliance with the Act, the Air Quality Regulations, and all applicable permits.
IL.

To submit to the Enforcement Division, within thirty (30) days after receipt of this
COMPLIANCE ORDER, the updated unauthorized discharge report, including the root cause, and the
Title V Air Permit No. 2660-00210-V9 emission source identifier (EQT) of the refrigeration compressor
unit, as referenced in Paragraph ILD of the FINDINGS OF FACT portion of this action.

IIL

To submit to the Enforcement Division, within thirty (30) days after receipt of this
COMPLIANCE ORDER, a written report that includes a detailed description of the circumstances
surrounding the cited violation(s) and actions taken or to be taken to achieve compliance with the Order
Portion of this COMPLIANCE ORDER. This report and ail other reports or information required to be
submitted to the Enforcement Division by this COMPLIANCE ORDER shall be submitted to:

Office of Environmental Compliance

Post Office Box 4312

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-4312

Att: Gabrielle Green

Re:  Enforcement Tracking No. AE-CN-20-00558
Agency Interest No. 43501

THE RESPONDENT SHALL FURTHER BE ON NOTICE THAT:
L
The Respondent has a right to an adjudicatory hearing on a disputed issue of material fact or of
law arising from this COMPLIANCE ORDER. This right may be exercised by filing a written request
with the Secretary no later than thirty (30) days after receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER.
IL
The request for an adjudicatory hearing shall specify the provisions of the COMPLIANCE
ORDER on which the hearing is requested and shall briefly describe the basis for the request. This request
should reference the Enforcement Tracking Number and Agency Interest Number, which are located in
the upper right-hand corner of the first page of this document and should be directed to the following:
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Department of Environmental Quality

Office of the Secretary

Post Office Box 4302

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-4302

Atin: Hearings Clerk, Legal Division

Re:  Enforcement Tracking No. AE-CN-20-00558
Agency Interest No, 43501

IIL

Upon the Respondent's timely filing a request for a hearing, a hearing on the disputed issue of
material fact or of law regarding this COMPLIANCE ORDER may be scheduled by the Secretary of the
Department. The hearing shall be governed by the Act, the Administrative Procedure Act (La. R.S.
49:950, et seq.), and the Division of Administrative Law (DAL) Procedural Rules. The Department may
amend or supplement this COMPLIANCE ORDER prior to the hearing, after providing sufficient notice
and an opportunity for the preparation of a defense for the hearing,

1v.

This COMPLIANCE ORDER shall become a final enforcement action unless the request for
hearing is timely filed. Failure to timely request a hearing constitutes a waiver of the Respondent's right
to & hearing on a disputed issue of material fact or of law under Seﬁtion 2050.4 of the Act for the
violation(s) described herein,

V.

The Respondent's failure to request a hearing or to file an appeal or the Respondent's withdrawal
of a request for hearing on this COMPLIANCE ORDER shall not preclude the Respondent from
contesting the findings of facts in any subsequent penalty action addressing the same violation(s), although
the Respondent is estopped from objecting to this COMPLIANCE ORDER becoming a permanent part
of its compliance history.

VL

Civil penalties of not more than twenty-seven thousand five hundred dollars ($27,500) for each
day of violation for the violation(s) described herein may be assessed. For violations which occurred on
August 15, 2004, or after, civil penalties of not more than thirty-two thousand five hundred dollars
(832,500) may be assessed for each day of violation. The Respondent's failure or refusal to comply with
this COMPLIANCE ORDER and the provisions herein will subject the Respondent to possible
enforcement procedures under La. R.S. 30:2025, which could result in the assessment of a civil penalty in
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an amount of not more than fifty thousand dollars ($50,000) for each day of continued violation or
noncompliance.
VIL
For each violation described herein, the Department reserves the right to seek civil penalties in any
manner allowed by law, and nothing herein shall be construed to preclude the right to seek such penalties.
NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY
L
Pursuant to La. R.S. 30:2050.3(B), you are hereby notified that the issuance of a penalty
assessment is being considered for the violation(s) described herein. Written comments may be filed
regarding the violation(s) and the contemplated penalty. If you elect to submit comments, it is requested
that they be submitted within ten (10) days of receipt of this notice.
I
Prior to the issuance of additiona! appropriate enforcement action(s), you may request a meeting
with the Department to present any mitigating circumstances concerning the violation(s). If you would
like to have such a meeting, please contact Gabrielle Green at (225) 219-3468 or Gabrielle.Green2@la.gov
within ten (10) days of receipt of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY.
111
The Department is required by La. R.S. 30:2025(E)(3)(a) to consider the gross revenues of the
Respondent and the monetary benefits of noncompliance to determine whether a penalty will be assessed
and the amount of such penalty, Please forward the Respondent’s most current annual gross revenue
statement along with a statement of the monetary benefits of noncompliance for the cited violation(s) to
the above named contact person within ten (10) days of receipt of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL
PENALTY. Include with your statement of monetary benefits the method(s) you utilized to arrive at the
sum. If you assert that no monetary benefits have been gained, you are to fully justify that statement, If
the Respondent chooses not to submit the requested most current annual gross revenues statement within
ten (10) days, it will be viewed by the Department as an admission that the Respondent has the ability to
pay the statutory maximum penalty as outlined in La. R.S. 30:2025.
V.
The Department assesses civil penalties based on LAC 33:1.Subpart].Chapter7. To expedite
closure of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY portion, the Respondent may offer a settlement
amount to resolve any claim for civil penalties for the violation(s) described herein. The Respondent may
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offer a settlement amount, but the Department is under no obligation to enter into settlement negotiations.
The decision to proceed with a settlement is at the discretion of the Department. The settlement offer
amount may be entéred on the attached “CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER AND NOTICE
OF POTENTIAL PENALTY REQUEST TO CLOSE” form. The Respondent may submit the
settlement offer within one hundred and eighty (180) days of receipt of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL
PENALTY portion but no later than ninety (90) days of achieving compliance with the COMPLIANCE
ORDER portion. The Respondent must include a justification of the offer. DO NOT submit payment of
the offer amount with the form. The Department will review the settlement offer and notify the Respondent
as to whether the offer is or is not accepted.
V.

This CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY

is effective upon receipt.

Baton Rouge, Louisiana, this [2“_ day of g ; éﬁ Y, ég"_t , 2022,

Celena J. Cag
Assistant Secretary
Office of Environmental Compliance

Copies of a request for a hearing and/or related correspondence should be sent to:

Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality
Office of Environmental Compliance
Enforcement Division

P.O. Box 4312

Baton Rouge, LA 70821-4312

Attention: Gabrielle Green
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LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE
ENFORCEMENT DIVISION CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & _
POSY OFFICE BOX 4312 NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY %9
BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70821-4312 REQUEST TO CLOSE
Enforcement Tracking No. | AE-CN-20.00558 Contact Name Gabriefie Green
| Agency Interest (A} No. 43501 Contact Phone No. | {225) 219-3468

Altermate iD No. 2660-00210
Respondent:: Enterprise Gas Processing, LLC Facility Name: Neptune Gas Plant

cfo € T Corporation System Physlcal Location: 120 Trunkiine Road

t for Service of Process
3867 Plaza Tower Drive City, State, Zip: Centerville, LA 70522
Baton Rouge, LA 70816 Parish: St. Mary
ST ATEMENT OF COMPUAHCE
STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE Date Completed Capy Attached?

Awritten report was submitted in accordance with Paragraph Il of the *Order” portion of the
COMPUANCE QRDER.
All necessary documents were submitted to the Department within 30 days of receipt of the
COMPLIANCE ORDER In accordance with Paragraph If of the “Order” portion of the
COMPUANCE ORDER.

All ltems in the "Findings of Fact” portion of the COMPLIANCE ORDER were addressed and
the facility is being operated to meet and maintain the requitements of the “Order” portion
of the COMPUANCi ORDER Finat cornpﬂance was achleved as of

SETTI.EMENT OFFER {OP??ONAL}

{check the applicable option)

The Respondent is not Interested in entering into settlement negotiations with the Department with the understanding that the
Department has the right to assess civil penalties based on LAC 33:1.5ubpart1.Chapter?.

tn order to resolve any claim for civil penalties for the viclations in CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL
PENALTY (AE-CN-20-00558], the Respondent Is Interested in entering Into settlement negotiations with the Department and would
like to set up a meeting to discuss settiement procedures.

In order to resolve any claim for civil penaities for the violations in CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL
PENALTY {AE-CN-20-00558), the Respondent is interested in entering Into settiement negotiations with the Department and offers
topay$ which shall include LDEQ; enforcement casts and any monetary benefit of non-compliance. The
Respondent may submit the settiement offer within one hundred and eighty (180} days of receipt of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL
PENALTY portion but no later than ninety (90) days of achieving compliance with the COMPLIANCE ORDER portion.
» Monetary component = $
« Beneficial Environmental Project (BEP)component {optional)= s
* DO NOT SUBMIT PAYMENT OF THE OFFER WITH THIS FORM- the Department will review the settiement offer and notify the
Respondent as to whether the offer is or is not accepted.

The R&lpondent has reviewed the violations noted in CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY
(AE-CH 26-00558) and has attached 2 justlﬁcatlon of its offer and a descnption of any BEPs if lncluded In settlement offer.

CERTIFICAT!ON STATEMEN'I'

! certg‘{y under, pmvfsions in Loulsiana ond United States low that provide criminal penalties Jor fa!se statements that bosed on information
and belief formed ofter reasonabie inquiry, the statements and information attached and the compliance statement above, are true,

accurate, and compiete. 1 oiso certify that | do not owe outstanding fees or penalties to the Department for this facility or any other facility
Iown or operate. | further certlfy that | am either the Respondent or an authorized representative of the Respondent,

10
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Respondent’s Signature

Respondent's Printed Name

Respondent’s Title

Respondent’s Physical Address

Respondent’s Phone #

Date

MAIL COMPLETED DOCUMENT TO THE ADDRESS BELOW:

Loulsiana Department of Environmental Quality
Office of Environmental Compliance
Enforcement Division

P.O. Box 4312

Baton Rouge, LA 70821

Attn: Gabrielle Green

i1
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WHAT IS A SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT?
Once the Dapartment has determined thaf a penalty is warranted for a violation, the Assistant Secretary of the Department,
with the concumence of the Attoey Genersd, may entar into a settiement agreament with the Respondent a3 a means o
resoive the Department's claim for a penaty.

HOW DOES THE SETTLEMENY AGREEMENT PROCESS WORK?
To begin the seflement agreement process, the Department must receive a writlen settiement offer, Once this ofier is
submitied, it is sent for approval by the Assistant Secretary of the Office of Envitonmental Compliance. The formal
Settiement Agreerent is drafted and ¢ent to the Atiomey General's office where the Atlomey General has a 90 day
concusrence period. During this time, the Respondent is required to run a public notice in an offclal joumal andior
newspaper of general circulation In each affected parish. Afler which, a 45 day public comment perlod is opened to allow |
the public lo submlit comments. Once the Department has received concurrenca, the settiement agreement is signed by
both parties. The Department then forwards a lefter to the rasponsible party to establish a payment plan andfor beneficial
environmental project (BEP).

WHAT SHOULD | INCLUDE IN A SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT?
The Department uses the penally determination method dafined In LAC 33,705 as a guideline 1o accepting setilement
offers. The penatty matrix is used fo determine a panalty range for each violation based on the two violation specific factors,
the nature and gravity of the violation and the degree of riskAmpact fo human health and property.

WATURE AND GRAVITY CF TRE VIO LATION

Degree of Risk to Human Health or Properdy
Major: (actual measurable ham or substantial fisk of harm) A violation of major impact io an environmantal resource of 8 hazard characterized
Moderata: (potential for measurable delrimantal knpac) A violation of moderate impact and hazard may be one characierized by occasional
oocurence andlor polutant concentration that may ba expacied o have a detrimental effact under certain conditions
Minar; (no haem or tisk ofharm} A viokztion of iminos impoct are isolafed singla incidences and hat cause no measurabls detrimental effect o
ara administrafive in nature.
Nature and Gravity of the Vidlation _
Maior: Viclations of statules, regulations, orders, permit limils, or parmit requirements thal resuit in negating tha intent of the requirement to such
an axient that little or ho implementation of requikements occurred .
Modarate: Violations that result in substantially negating the intert of the requiremients, but soma implementation of the requirements oacummed.
Minor: Violations that result in some deviation from tha iient of the requirement; however, substantial implementation is demonstraled.
The range is adjusted using the following violator specific factors:
1. history of previous vialations or rapsalad noncomplisnce;
2. gross rovenues genérated by the respondent;
3. degren of culpahiity, recalcitrance, dehiance, or indiflerence fo reguiations of onders;
4. whethor tha Respondent has faited to miigate of o make a reasonabile alismpt lo miigate the damages caused by the violation; and
5. whather the violation and the surrounding circumstances wers immediately reporied o the department, and whether the
viciation was concaaler] o there was an alfeit 1o concedl by the Respondent.
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Given the previous information, the following formuta is used to oblain a penalty amount.

Pecalty Event Total = Penalty Event Minimum + (Adustment Percantage x [Penalty Event Maximum - Penalty Event Minimum J)
After this, the Department adds any monetary benafit of noncompilance to the panaify event In the event that a monetary
benefit Is galned due fo the delay of a cost that &s uliinately paid, the Department adds the applicable judicial Interest.
Finally, the Depariment adds all response costs including, buf not limited to, the cost of conducting inspections, and the
staff time devoted io the preparation of reports and issuing enforcement actions.

WHAT IS A BEP?
A BEP Is 2 profect that provides for environmental mitigation which the respondent is not otherwise legally required to per-
form, but which the defendant/respondent agrees to underiake as a component of the setiement agreement.
Project categories for BEPs include public health, poflution prevention, poliution reduction, environmental restoration and
protection, assessments and audits, environmental compliance promotion, and emergency planning, preparedness and
response. Other projacts may be considered If the Depariment determines that these projects have environmental meril
and is otherwise fully consistent with the intent of the BEP regulations.

WHAT HAPPENS IF MY OFFER IS REJECTED?
It an offer is rejected by the Assistant Secretary, the Legal Division will contact the responsible party, or anyone
designated as an appropriate contact in the settiement offer, to discuss any discrepancies,

WHERE CAN | FIND EXAMPLES AND MORE INFORMATION?

searchable in EDMS using the following fikers
Wadiax Alr Cuially, Funclion: Ervipesmient; Descripdion: Setiement
Enforcement Division's websile
specific examples can be peovided upon request

i 17

LAC 33:1 Chapler 25
prgvided by the Louisiana State Bar Association






